# **Public Document Pack**

# **Crawley Borough Council**

# Minutes of Full Council

Wednesday, 18 October 2023 at 7.30 pm

#### **Councillors Present:**

J Hart (Mayor)

K Khan (Deputy Mayor)

Z Ali, I Ashraf, M L Ayling, T G Belben, J Bounds, C M Burke, B J Burgess, J Charatan, D Crow, H Hellier, I T Irvine, K L Jaggard, G S Jhans, Y Khan, M G Jones, P K Lamb, R A Lanzer, T Lunnon, K McCarthy, J Millar-Smith, C J Mullins, S Mullins, M Mwagale, A Nawaz, B Noyce, D M Peck, S Piggott, S Pritchard, S Raja, T Rana, J Russell and S Sivarajah

#### Also in Attendance:

Mr Russell Brown and Mr Peter Nicolson

#### Officers Present:

Siraj Choudhury	Head of Governance, People & Performance
lan Duke	Chief Executive
Heather Girling	Democratic Services Officer
Chris Pedlow	Democracy & Data Manager

#### Apologies for Absence:

Councillor M Morris and A Pendlington

#### 1. Disclosures of Interest

The disclosures of interests made by councillors are set out in Appendix A to these minutes.

#### 2. Minutes - 19 July 2023

The minutes of the meeting of the Full Council held on 19 July 2023 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Mayor.

#### 3. Minutes - 19 September 2023

The minutes of the meeting of the Full Council held on 19 September 2023 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Mayor.

Page 53

### 4. Communications

The Mayor updated the Council on events since the last meeting, which included that she had attended the Hawth on a few occasions to support Crawley's local dementia group as well as a Disability Open Day and the Junior Citizen event, both of which were arranged by Crawley Borough Council. She also helped launch Black History Month at Crawley Museum and attended the concert to celebrate 50 years of Town Twinning with Dorsten in Germany.

Cabinet Members Councillors Irvine, Nawaz and Noyce provided Full Council with further context to their <u>Cabinet Member Announcements</u>, as contained within the Supplementary Agenda Order Paper.

Questioner's Name	Name of Councillor Responding
Mr Alastair Parr, Three Bridges –	Councillor Y Khan ( <i>Cabinet Member for Public Protection</i> )
I've been talking to the council lately about the anti-social behaviour, in particular the footpath in and around Geraint Thomas House. Since it re-opened there have been an awful lot of problems which have	I am sorry I did not receive your communication, but I will look into it and will ensure you receive a reply.
blighted the people living there, some of which are down to A2Dominion. But there are a couple of things that could be done;	Councillor Nawaz (Cabinet Member for Planning and Economic Development)
the litter is being cleared off the path, but there has been no bin replaced after it was burnt down. There are two places, one of which is outside the district heat building which is inside the fence line of the old town hall which is full of litter and also the corner of the yard at the back of the town hall that the council use is full of litter as well. In addition, the concrete blocks are still there and make seats for street drinkers.	Thank you, we did receive your email and I am already talking to officers. We have been given some contact details for A2Dominion. Officers are investigating and will respond to you and also from an anti-social behaviour side.

# 5. Public Question Time

# 6. Recommendation 1 – 2023/2024 Budget Monitoring - Quarter 1

The Full Council considered report <u>FIN/633</u> of the Head of Corporate Finance on the 2023/2024 Budget Monitoring Quarter 1. The Leader of the Council presented the report which set out a summary of the Council's actual revenue and capital spending for the quarter to June 2023 together with the main variations from the approved spending levels and impact on future budgets. The recommendation was seconded by Councillor Nawaz.

Councillors Crow and Lanzer spoke on the recommendation.

The Mayor then called for a vote on the recommendation which was carried unanimously.

#### RESOLVED

That Full Council approves:

- a) the addition to the Capital Programme of £1,052,466 for Disabled Facility Grants funded from the Better Care Fund. (para 8.4 of report <u>FIN/633</u>).
- a Supplementary Capital estimate of £6,000,000 for HRA acquisitions of land or dwellings to be funded from 1-4-1 receipts of £2,400,000 and £3,600,000 of borrowing. (para 8.9 of report <u>FIN/633</u>).
- c) the addition to the HRA Programme Maintenance budget of £6,792,086, this will be funded from SHDF Wave 2 Grant. (para 8.9 of report <u>FIN/633</u>)

#### 7. Recommendation 2 - Future Acquisitions for Affordable Housing Delivery - (Part B report)

The Mayor informed the Full Council that it was intended to hold the discussion on Recommendation 2 - Future Acquisitions for Affordable Housing Delivery in open public session (Part A), noting that report CH/201 of the Head of Crawley Homes was exempt (Part B).

The Full Council considered the exempt report CH/201 of the Head of Crawley Homes. The Leader of the Council presented the report, which sought approval to acquire affordable housing opportunities from the market, to be funded from the HRA Acquisitions Budget for Crawley Homes ownership.

The recommendation was seconded and supported by Councillor Irvine.

Councillor Crow also spoke on the recommendation.

The Mayor then called for a vote on the recommendation which was carried unanimously.

#### RESOLVED

That Full Council delegates authority to the Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the Head of Corporate Finance, the Leader of the Council and the Chair of the Governance Committee that the Constitution (and its associated documents) be updated to include the acquisition methods, listed in Section 5.1 of report CH/201, to maximise the Council's opportunity to purchase land and housing schemes for affordable housing delivery purposes.

#### 8. Notice of Motion 1 - Improving Policing in Crawley

The Full Council considered Notice of Motion 1 – Improving Policing in Crawley – as set out on page 85 of the agenda. The Motion was moved and presented by Councillor Lamb, who in doing so gave further explanation of the reasoning behind the Motion. It was seconded and supported by Councillor Y Khan.

Councillors S Mullins, Crow, Pritchard, Millar-Smith, Lanzer, and Burgess all spoke during the debate on the Motion.

The Mayor then called for a vote on Notice of Motion 1 - Improving Policing in Crawley which was carried by 20 votes in favour, 14 against and 0 abstention.

#### RESOLVED

This Council notes:

- That overall responsibility for policing in England and Wales continues to rest with the Home Secretary
- That since the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act (2011), the Sussex Police and Crime Commissioner has borne ultimate responsibility for policing across West Sussex, East Sussex, and Brighton and Hove.
- That day-to-day responsibility for operational decisions is held by the Chief Constable across Sussex, and within Crawley by the District Commander
- That while s17 of the Crime and Disorder Act (1998) created a general responsibility for local authorities to do what they reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder within their area, since the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act (2011), councils have lacked any formal influence over the actions of their local police
- That despite this, Crawley Borough Council has a democratic obligation to act upon the concerns of local residents

This Council further notes:

- The incredible work of police officers and police community support offers in Sussex, who regularly put themselves at risk to protect others from harm
- That despite the work of individual officers and PCSOs, official statistics now show that of the 11,875 crimes reported in Crawley over the last 12 months, just 6% resulted in a suspect being charged
- That when discussing criminal activity with the council and its representatives, residents and businesses regularly state that they no longer report criminal activity to the police due to a disbelief that it will be acted upon
- That the Labour Party has announced plans for an addition 13,000 neighbourhood police officers and PCSOs

This Council believes:

- That the Sussex Police and Crime Commissioner is failing to take the concerns of local residents and businesses seriously
- That a failure to act to address anti-social behaviour and low-level criminal activity encourages the growth of more serious criminal activity
- That the policing needs of the Crawley community are best addressed through a return to local neighbourhood policing
- That residents should not be forced to wait until the return of a Labour Government to see their concerns acted upon

This Council resolves:

- To call upon the Sussex Police and Crime Commissioner to refocus the strategic priorities of Sussex Police to place a greater emphasis on neighbourhood policing
- To support the work of the Safer Crawley Partnership and the Cabinet Member for Public Protection in creating an ongoing programme of regular public

meetings across Crawley which will allow a greater number of opportunities for residents, elected members and the Police to have dialogue on issues relating to crime and antisocial behaviour within the borough and how this is prioritised.

#### 9. Notice of Motion 2 - Recycling Rates

The Full Council considered Notice of Motion 2 – Recycling Rates – as set out on page 87 of the agenda. The Motion was moved and presented by Councillor Crow, who in doing so gave further explanation of the reasoning behind the Motion. It was seconded and supported by Councillor Hellier.

Councillor Jones moved and presented Amendment 1 to the Notice of Motion (as detailed on page 15 of the Supplementary Agenda Order Paper). The amendment was seconded by Councillor Noyce. Councillors Lamb, Piggott, Nawaz, Lanzer, S Mullins and Millar-Smith also spoke on the item. Councillor Crow used his right to reply on the proposed Amendment and on what had been debated.

At the conclusion of the debate the Mayor called for a vote on the proposed amendment to Notice of Motion 2 – Recycling Rates which was carried by 20 votes in favour, 14 against and 0 abstention.

The Mayor then called for a vote on the substantive Notice of Motion Notice of Motion 2 – Recycling Rates as amended which was carried by 20 votes in favour, 0 against and 14 abstentions.

#### RESOLVED

This Council notes the Local Authority Waste Performance Statistics released by DEFRA in March 2023, showing the latest available household waste recycling data for the seven District and Borough Councils within West Sussex for three years from 2019/20. (Appendix A) This data shows Crawley having by far the lowest household waste percentage in West Sussex that is sent for recycling, having made little progress, and being one of only two local authorities to go backwards in 2021/22.

This Council also notes the letter sent by DEFRA to the Leader of Crawley Borough Council on 27 July 2017, that expresses concern about Crawley's low recycling rate and offers assistance, and his subsequent reply. (Appendix B)

This Council resolves to:

Restate its strong commitment to improving Crawley's household waste recycling rate, aiming to reach a more equitable level with the six other waste collection local authorities in West Sussex, while taking into account the differing challenges the Borough has in comparison to those areas, and in exploring options, seek learning from other local authorities and waste experts.

Request the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Commission to look into setting up a cross-party Scrutiny Panel, to look at how household waste recycling rates in Crawley can be improved.

In the meantime, request the Cabinet Member for the Environment, Sustainability and Climate Change writes on behalf of Crawley Borough Council to West Sussex County Council calling on them to reinstate the recycling credits payment scheme which the Conservative administration at County Hall abolished in 2020 that used to help borough and district councils within the county area to pay for and implement initiatives to increase recycling.

#### 10. Notice of Motion 3 - Support for Care Leavers

The Full Council considered Notice of Motion 3 – Support for Care Leavers – as set out on page 91 of the agenda. The Motion was moved and presented by Councillor Millar-Smith who in doing so gave further explanation of the reasoning behind the Motion. It was seconded and supported by Councillor Mwagale.

Councillor Jones moved and presented Amendment 3 – Support for Care Leavers (as detailed on page 15 of the Supplementary Agenda Order Paper). The amendment was seconded by Councillor S Mullins. Councillors Crow, Irvine and Burgess also spoke on the item.

Councillor Millar-Smith, using her right to reply, commented that she would accept Councillor Jones' amendment and include it as part of the substantive recommendation. The Mayor then called for a vote on the substantive recommendation as amended which was carried unanimously.

#### RESOLVED

This Council notes that the Care Leavers Service in West Sussex supports young people to exit care successfully as they move towards independence, operating under a clear legislative framework provided by the Children (Leaving Care) Act 2000 and the Children and Social Work Act 2017. The Children and Social Work Act 2017 introduces corporate parenting principles which comprise seven needs that local authorities in England must have regard to.

This Council further notes that the West Sussex Care Leavers Service and increasingly it's partners, operate in line with these principles which centre around the promotion of physical and mental health and wellbeing of those children and young people to encourage them to express their views and to take those views into account to:

- Help gain access to and make the best use of services provided by the local authority and its relevant partners.
- Promote high aspirations and seek to secure the best outcomes.
- Ensure they are safe, and have stability in their home lives, relationships and in education or work, and ultimately to prepare them for adulthood and independent living.

This Council welcomes the existing support given by Crawley Borough Council to local care leavers, including the provision of free leisure centre access to K2 Crawley to support their health and wellbeing.

In seeking to provide further support for care leavers, this Council resolves to work in partnership with West Sussex County Council to assist it in fulfilling its statutory duties, by:

Engaging directly with the West Sussex Care Leavers Service, to proactively help the service move towards Good and onto Outstanding status through the exploration. and implementation of additional initiatives, including potentially:

• Providing a shopfront facing community base for our care leavers - a communal space to meet with facilities such as laundry, life skills coaching, WiFi and a place to meet Leaving Care Personal Advisors

Linking to the above objective, a space for the County Council's Youth Emotional Support Service for meeting with children from across the county.

And also requesting officers of Crawley Borough Council to review the council's recruitment policy and procedure to incorporate potential opportunities for any care leaver who wanted to explore this as an alternative Employment Education and Training option.

# 11. Councillors' Questions Time

Name of Councillor asking Question	Name of Cabinet Member Responding
Councillor Lanzer to the Leader of the Council	Councillor Jones, Leader of the Council
I refer to the Full Council meeting of 22 February this year where Councillor Piggott asked a question on the possibility of implementing a searchable database for TPOs. That question was not answered by the time of the 20 March meeting and I asked Councillor Jones about that unanswered question. At the time there were several other unanswered questions, which have subsequently been responded to. But I am advised by Councillor Piggott that he has not received a response to that question tabled in February. Could he please commit to providing an answer himself or via a Cabinet Member?	Thank you for your question. Naturally the council, Democratic Services Officers and the Cabinet do try to take account of the questions asked at this meeting and for them to be answered. This has been raised before and we did put in a system to address this. However, there should not be a requirement to wait until a Full Council meeting if a response is outstanding and I would like this brought to our attention. I will have to investigate to check the system for capturing questions is adequate.
Councillor Pritchard to the Leader of the Council	Councillor Jones, Leader of the Council
I saw your report about the issues potentially coming forward with the influx of Chagossian people into Crawley. Our local MP seems to suggest that the council will not receive very many applications. Is that true and are you happy with the government's response so far, particularly in terms of the significant impact this will have on the council?	Thank you for your question. The government is handling immigration and asylum seeker applications very poorly. They have added the additional Chagossians with British passport rights through this legislation. To date there have been 6600 applications for British citizenship, of which 3200 have been approved. 600 of these applications are from individuals already in the UK, and 300 of these have already been approved.
	Based on these numbers, the Foreign and Commonwealth Office has suggested that 3500-5000 people is highly credible as is the assumption

	that the majority will look to Crawley. There was no impact analysis completed prior to the commencement of the scheme and could result in a 3% increase in Crawley's population. It is rightly correcting an historical injustice which is well documented, but it is a national situation and support is required going forward.
Councillor Burgess to the Cabinet Member for Environment, Sustainability and Climate Change	Councillor Noyce, Cabinet Member for Environment, Sustainability and Climate Change
We spoke earlier about policing and the underlying problems of crime and I think one of the issues we create is if we don't keep the town clean and tidy. How can we have all the fly tipping and fly posting removed that has appeared throughout the town and how can we stop if happening in the future?	Thank you for your question, I will have to look into this further with officers and I will respond.
Councillor Sivarajah to the Cabinet Member for Leisure & Wellbeing	Councillor C Mullins, Cabinet Member for Cabinet Member for Leisure & Wellbeing
Regarding the tree planting in Tilgate Park, will you be able to provide us with further information please?	The community tree planting at Tilgate Park is taking place on 28 October at 9am. The main trees are being planted by the staff, the centre of which will be an Oak tree. Other smaller trees will be planted by the public and residents are encouraged to attend. The trees will be a selection of native species. It is part of the late Queen's Green Canopy, so it is important to become involved if you can as it is also an environmental activity.

# 12. Vote to Extend the Meeting (Guillotine)

As the business of the meeting had not been completed within the scheduled two hours and 30 minutes, a vote on continuation in line with Council Procedure Rule 8.3 was held. The Mayor required the Full Council to consider if it wished to continue with the meeting.

Having put it to the vote, the Council agreed that the meeting be continued for an additional period not exceeding 30 minutes.

13.	<b>Councillors'</b>	<b>Questions Time</b>	(Continued)

Name of Councillor asking Question	Name of Cabinet Member Responding
Councillor McCarthy to the Cabinet Member for Housing	Councillor Irvine, Cabinet Member for Housing
I welcome the comments about increasing engagement with residents at Milton Mount flats. However, residents at these flats have experienced ongoing issues with the new water pumping station with multiple failures being reported, no water, as well as instances with high pressures spikes causing leaks. The pumping station equated to the largest amount of money within the repair work and so these instances are upsetting for residents. Please can you establish the root cause of the pumping station failures in order to prevent any further issues?	Thank you for your question. I am aware of the problems at Milton Mount flats, but I wasn't aware of the full details of the issue you mention. We have a dedicated and committed team of officers who are responsible for Milton Mount. I can't guarantee that I personally will get to the root cause of the issue, but I will raise this at my next briefing and ensure the officers can establish the problem and how to resolve it.
Councillor Ayling to the Cabinet Member for Leisure & Wellbeing	Councillor C Mullins, Cabinet Member for Leisure & Wellbeing
Please can you kindly provide us with further information on how the Wellbeing van is doing around the town?	The van is in its first year of deployment. The idea was to take the Wellbeing Service that we have at K2 Crawley out in the community and to harder to reach groups and be able to provide wellbeing advice and support. The overall cost of the vehicle was £83,000 but was achieved by working with partners. The vehicle is used within the community approximately twice a week and at events. The health screening continues along with wellbeing appointments and healthy lifestyles. When it was first used in March there were 50 interactions, but since its entire use there has been 650 people visit the vehicle. I think all parties involved need to be congratulated.
Councillor Crow to the Leader of the Council	Councillor Jones, to the Leader of the Council
I noticed that Henry Smith MP had written to you about requesting that this council commemorates Holocaust Memorial Day every year and I think that request has particular merit. Have you responded or what is your response likely to be?	Thank you for your question Councillor Crow. I will be responding to the MP but I wanted to provide the council with a response first. The Holocaust is one of the darkest chapters in humanity's history and I'm very open to the council supporting an event to mark Holocaust Memorial Day in the new year.

<u>Supplementary question –</u> I would like to thank the Leader for his response and say I welcome his thoughts that the council would be looking to commemorate the event. I like the idea of reaching out to the Jewish community.	Discussions did take place towards the end of 2020 regarding a tree planting ceremony along with a plaque unveiling in the Memorial Gardens. However due to Covid the tree planting had to be cancelled, as did the event the following year due to increasing infection rates. This could be picked up for January 2024 and the council would like to reach out to any local residents from the Jewish community, along with other residents who would also be interested to take part in such a ceremony as we would like this to be an event that has a strong community involvement.
Councillor Belben to the Cabinet Member for Planning and Economic Development	Councillor Nawaz, Cabinet Member for Planning and Economic Development
At July's Council, there was a written question as to why the Queen's Square fountains jets had been out of order for some time. In your reply you stated that not only would the works on site be completed by the end of September but regular meetings were being held with contractors to see if the works programme could be reduced. Here we are in the middle of October (having had exceptional warm weather) and still the fountain jets are not working. Please can you provide an explanation?	You may have seen the area is now cordoned off and repair work is in progress. There have been supply chain issues for the fountain parts, and although now procured it has resulted in some slippage in the timescale. I regularly receive updates on progress and all contractors are working to complete.
You also said the council did not delay the work by taking any legal action against the contractors. What are the costs to date of fixing the fountain please?	I'm afraid I do not have the figures but I will investigate and respond to you.
Councillor Jaggard to the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Commission	Councillor Ayling, Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Commission
I am slightly baffled by the recent HASC report. So please can the Chair of OSC explain minute 9, it is the data relating to Adult Service Public Health. Previously the HASC reports have been interesting and clear but this requires further explanation on the whole section, so please can you provide this?	I'm afraid I do not have the paperwork in front of me, but I will have a look into your question and provide a response. I am not on the HASC committee so I will need to liaise with Councillor K Khan and obtain further information.
Councillor Millar-Smith to the Leader of the Council	<i>Councillor Jones, Leader of the Council</i> To date there have been 6600
I believe you said 300 citizenships have taken place? Please can you kindly clarify the figures?	applications for British citizenship of which 3200 applications have been approved. 600 of these applications are

Of those approvals that have received citizenship, how many people have approached the council for housing applications?	from individuals already in the UK and 300 of those have already been approved. I'm afraid I do not have the exact figures for you. I believe it is approximately 7 as of last week but this is the beginning of the process.
Councillor Lanzer to the Cabinet Member for Leisure & Wellbeing	Councillor C Mullins, Cabinet Member for Leisure & Wellbeing
When Councillor Mullins, Councillor Jones and myself launched the Wellbeing vehicle in Queen's Square did he appreciate the coincidence that the health and wellbeing colours used for the balloons at the launch were a close resemblance to the Irish Tricolour?	Thank you for your question, I did appreciate the colours very much.

# 14. Receiving the Minutes of the Cabinet, Overview and Scrutiny Commission and Other Committees including Items for Debate

Moved by Councillor Kiran Khan (as the Deputy Mayor) :-

# RESOLVED

That the following reports be received:

- Planning Committee 24 July 2023
- Planning Committee 29 August 2023
- Overview and Scrutiny Commission 4 September 2023
- Audit Committee 5 September 2023
- Cabinet 6 September 2023
- Governance Committee 11 September 2023
- Licensing Committee 12 September 2023
- Overview and Scrutiny Commission 25 September 2023
- Cabinet 27 September 2023

There were no items for debate.

#### **Closure of Meeting**

With the business of the Full Council concluded, the Chair declared the meeting closed at 10.18 pm

J Hart (Mayor)

Full Council (64) 18 October 2023

# **Disclosures of Interest**

# Appendix A

Councillor	Item and Minute	Meeting	Type and Nature of Disclosure
Councillor Ali	Planning Application CR/2023/0252/FUL – 9 Mill Road, Three Bridges (minute 5)	Planning Committee 24 July 2023	Personal Interest – West Sussex County Councillor.
Councillor Nawaz	Planning Application CR/2023/0252/FUL – 9 Mill Road, Three Bridges (minute 5)	Planning Committee 24 July 2023	Personal interest – employed by the same company as a member of the public speaking in objection to the application.
Councillor Pritchard	Planning Application CR/2023/0252/FUL – 9 Mill Road, Three Bridges (minute 5)	Planning Committee 24 July 2023	Personal interest – employed by Govia Thameslink Railway.
Councillor Nawaz	Planning Application CR/2023/0391/FUL – 69 St Mary's Drive, Pound Hill, Crawley (minute 4)	Planning Committee 29 August 2023	Personal interest – had previously had a meeting with the Head of Economy & Planning regarding a change to constitutional procedure, which related to this application. The substance of the application was not discussed.
Councillor Pritchard	Planning Application CR/2023/0391/FUL – 69 St Mary's Drive, Pound Hill, Crawley (minute 4)	Planning Committee 29 August 2023	Personal interest – had previously had a meeting with the Head of Economy & Planning regarding a change to constitutional procedure, which related to this application. The substance of the application was not discussed.
Councillor R A Lanzer	2023/2024 Budget Monitoring – Quarter 1 (Minute 4)	Overview and Scrutiny Commission 25 September 2023	Personal Interest – Member of WSCC
Councillor R A Lanzer	2023/2024 Budget Monitoring – Quarter 1 (Minute 4)	Overview and Scrutiny Commission 25 September 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Cabinet Member for Public Health & Wellbeing

Councillor Burgess	Proposed Land Disposal of St Catherine's Hospice Site (Minute 6)	Overview and Scrutiny Commission 25 September 2023	Personal Interest – Volunteer at St Catherine's Hospice
Councillor Burgess	Proposed Land Disposal of St Catherine's Hospice Site (Minute 6)	Overview and Scrutiny Commission 25 September 2023	Personal Interest – Member of WSCC
Councillor R A Lanzer	Proposed Land Disposal of St Catherine's Hospice Site (Minute 6)	Overview and Scrutiny Commission 25 September 2023	Personal Interest – Member of WSCC
Councillor R A Lanzer	Proposed Land Disposal of St Catherine's Hospice Site (Minute 6)	Overview and Scrutiny Commission 25 September 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Cabinet Member for Public Health & Wellbeing
Councillor R A Lanzer	Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Committee (HASC) (Minute 9)	Overview and Scrutiny Commission 25 September 2023	Personal Interest – Member of WSCC
Councillor R A Lanzer	Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Committee (HASC) (Minute 9)	Overview and Scrutiny Commission 25 September 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Cabinet Member for Public Health & Wellbeing
Councillor Ali	Notice Of Motion 2 – Recycling Rates	Full Council 18 October 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Member
Councillor Burgess	Notice Of Motion 2 – Recycling Rates (Amendment)	Full Council 18 October 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Member
Councillor Crow	Notice Of Motion 2 – Recycling Rates (Amendment)	Full Council 18 October 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Member
Councillor R A Lanzer	Notice Of Motion 2 – Recycling Rates (Amendment)	Full Council 18 October 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Member
Councillor Ali	Notice of Motion 3 – Support for Care Leavers	Full Council 18 October 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Member
Councillor Burgess	Notice of Motion 3 – Support for Care Leavers	Full Council 18 October 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Member
Councillor Crow	Notice of Motion 3 – Support for Care Leavers	Full Council 18 October 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Member

Councillor	Notice of Motion 3 –	Full Council	Personal Interest –
R A Lanzer	Support for Care Leavers	18 October 2023	WSCC Member
Councillor R A Lanzer	Notice of Motion 3 – Support for Care Leavers	Full Council 18 October 2023	Personal Interest – WSCC Cabinet Member for Public Health & Wellbeing

This page is intentionally left blank